

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

I am a site engineer with extensive experience in construction industry. All this experience has contributed to the development of my unique skill set, which includes exemplary blueprint drafting and reading, superior computer skills and excellent problem-solving abilities. With these skills, I have been able to innovate, develop solutions and improve processes at each of my prior positions. I believe that the site engineer position is essential to the success of the company, and as such, I am committed to maintaining its high standard.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+9647727600217

WEBSITE:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ad il-alaa-4440b0249

EMAIL:

adilvector3@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Playing football Travelling Reading books

ADIL ALAA ADIL

SITE ENGINEER

EDUCATION

AL MUSTANSIRYA Engineering College

2013 – 2017 BSC IN CIVIL ENGINEER SUCEEFULLY COMPLETED WITH 70 % MARKS

WORK EXPERIENCE

ALMCO GROUP OF COMPANIE Site Engineer SEPT 2021-AUG 2022 QA/QC Engineer AUG 2022- Present

- Monitor all site safety and legal requirements
- Establish or design testing methods to monitor the overall quality of the project
- Collect and analyze project information to create status reports and recommend future actions
- Regulate policies and procedures to maintain a safe and clean working environment for the project team
- Manage the team of engineers working on the project

Meeting new people

LANGUAGES

- English (Excellent)
- ITALY (GOOD)
- Arabic (NATIVE)

SKILLS



ADDRESS:

KARRDA,BAGHDAD,IRAQ

TAREQ ALBAYARIQ Site Engineer 2020–2021

- Accountable for the quality and quality of every activity, precise knowledge of all aspects of engineering construction relating to Civil, Architectural, and Structural discipline interfacing the multidisciplinary processes.
- Responsible for QA/QC documents of the complete project, including certificates, calibration, test results, inspection requests, non-compliance reports and site instruction/observations, permanent materials delivered, and other important QA/QC documents.
- Develop and determine all standards to perform inspections and tests on all procedures, oversee all testing methods, and maintain high-quality standards for all processes.
- Supervise the effective implementation of all test and inspection schedules, ensure adherence to all procedures, and coordinate with various teams to perform quality audits on processes.
- Coordinate with the Consultant's representative and Site In-charge for Inspection.

ALUMEX FOR ALUMINUIM & GLASS Coordinator Engineer

- Monitor all site safety and legal requirements
- Establish or design testing methods to monitor the overall quality of the project
- Collect and analyze project information to create status reports and recommend future actions
- Regulate policies and procedures to maintain a safe and clean working environment for the project team
- Manage the team of engineers working on the project

